Emergency Medical Services Advisory Board Rules and Regulations Committee

Embassy Suites, Richmond, VA February 05, 2020 @ 3 PM

Staff: **Members Absent:** Others: **Members Present:** Jonathan Henschel (Chair, LFEMS) Ron Passmore Estee Waring (VPFF- Career) Marybeth Mizell Ed Rhodes – (Vice Chair, At-Large) Scott Winston Greg Woods –Reg, Council Directors Gary Brown Theresa Kinglsy-Varble (small Rural) Anthony Wilson – VAA Kim Craig (VAVRS) Gary Critzer (At-Large) David Hoback – VA Fire Chiefs Dan Norville (VAGEMSA)

Topic/Subject	Discussion	Recommendations, Action/Follow-up; Responsible Person
Call to Order Introductions	I. 3:pm a. Introductions - 3: pm New Members - b. Approval of draft agenda - Approved @ 3: pm	
Approval	II. Minutes - Approval of minutes @ 3: pm a. July 31, 2019 EMS Rules & Regulations Committee Meeting	

Staff Report III. Staff Report a. OEMS Update – Scott Winston, Assistant Office Director (unavailable for meeting) i. Regulation & Compliance Division Update – Ron Passmore 1. Division Staffing changes - ACE – New Contractors & Educators a. Supervisor Promotion - Paul (P.J.) Fleenor b. New Program Rep for NOVA – Len Mascaro c. Program Rep bailiwick changes (see maps & lists) b. Ongoing Regulatory activities i. Proposed Regulation project 5100 (Chapter 32) delayed for: 1. Mobile Integrated Healthcare/Community Paramedicine Agency – Committee has requested No regulatory language be added – Tim Perkins to track – no conflict with Physicians (OMD) responding to the community 2. Critical Care Transport Agency – must hold an OEMS agency License. Without an AG's approval we will be required to wait on Chapter 32 for possibly another year. ii. Periodic Review currently for 12VAC5-66 - Regulations governing DDNR orders. Public comment pushed to require a physician to check DNR status prior to any procedure. OEMS sees this as unnessasary – Regulations will stand as they are. DNR Jewelry is available and recognized by the State of Virginia. Pamphlets are available for review - see handout 1. Periodic review, public comments addressed, no changes – see handout c. Database LCR Update i. All Agency Superusers will be required to complete demographic fields for 4 required positions within each agency starting January 1, 2020 and then annually going forward. 1. Chief – Training Officer – DICO – VPHIB Administrator 2. VPHIB Data compliance initiative 2020

	Data Demographics are seriously lacking – Provisional licenses will be given until
	they have been updated.
	d. Background Unit Update
	i. FieldPrint – January 1, 2020 – Process Review
	 Fingerprint submission process Paper card request submission process Fee's – who pays and who doesn't – Non-certified vs Certified Budget does not allow OEMS to pay for Non-affiliated members State contract must be followed by the Vendor
	Cost of Fingerprints needs to get reduced by possibly screening who actually gets fingerprinted for agencies. Also needs education as to when provider needs to be fingerprinted and articulated that personal info is not accessible to fieldprint location employees.
	Plan to do away with paper process by this summer and results are to be directly entered into provider portal and also directly into the agency portal.
	OEMS no longer supports a specific DICO program – Agency is responsible to have formal DICO training. OSHA will handle any issues. OEMS will only require proof of DICO training.
	ACE division offers DICO training refresher and in the future will provide an 8 hr training course.
Unfinished Business	IV. Unfinished Business
	a. VML/VACO Vacant Seat – nominations needed b. Beth Adams – NOVA Council advisor – GAB (possibility)
New Business	V. New Business
New Dusiness	a. Query – Wednesday afternoon or back to Thursday's for this committee? Committee members would prefer to meet on Thursdays

Public Comment	VI. Public Comment
Next Meeting:	VII. Next Meeting 2020: Q2 – May 06; Q3 – August 05; Q4 – 2020 Symposium (date to be determined)
Motion to adjourn	Time: 4:00pm